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November 10, 1980

Mr. 3oyce H. Grier, Director
Region I

Office of Inspection & Znforcement
US Nuclear Regulatory Cocunission
531 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 1?406

SUEJ2CT: Report of P' ant Startup Following Fourth Refue'ing
Outage, March 1980 -- Pecch Bottom Atomic Power Station
Unit No. 2, Docket No. 50-277

Dear Mr. Grier:

Enclosed are two copies of the Plant Startup Report following
the ?ourth Refueling Outage for Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station Unit
No. 2, March, 1930.

This report is being sutuitted in compliance .rith the Technical
Specifications of Operating !.icense DIR-44

Very truly yours,

I' /
$' ):,

'. M. Alden-

Engineer-In-Cha rge
Nuclear Section
Generstion Division
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